
FCC_Class II PC request letter Rev1.0 

 

Samsung Electronics Co Ltd 
 

July 27, 2022 
 
Federal Communications Commission  
Authorization and Evaluation Division 
7435 Oakland Mills Road 
Columbia, MD 21046  
 
Attn:    OET Dept. 
 
Ref:      FCC Class II Permissive change for FCC ID: A3LWSA520S 
 
             Applicant: Samsung Electronics Co Ltd 
 
 
Dear Examiner, 
 
This is to request a Class II Permissive change for FCC ID: A3LWSA520S 
originally granted on November 17, 2020 (date). 
 
Changed to use only Antenna 0 by firmware modification and Part L3 changed to 
100pF. 
 
I attest that the certified device will not be capable of ad-hoc mode operation 
outside of the grant conditions.  
 
 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
Name: Jenni Chun       Date: July 27, 2022 
 
 
Title: General Manager 

Signature of applicant:  


